Johnson County Herald

Overland Park, Kansas Hedrick 0621

July 19, 1943,

Mr, Forrest C. Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kas.

Dear Phog:

Yours of the lst was appreciated, and

I am coming back to you for a little additional
information,

I had planned to send Bill to Lawrence
for the term starting in Septemlter, but under-
stand that is a short intensive period, and
that it might be better for him to wait until
November, Can you enlighten me on the different
terms, and what in your opinicn would be the
best thing to do? Bill will be 18 in February,
but should be able to complete one year at

K.Us I hope, before he has to go into military
training,

Also, when he goes to Lawrence, what alout
rooms? Should he get there a day or two early
to get located, and are rooms available? He

wants to room with another kid from Shawnee
Mission, Bob Ve tber,

The war hé.s screwed things up so a person
can not tell what to figure on,

Sincerely,
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1710 W, 50th St.,
Kensas City, Mo,




